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From: @simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: 05 July 2023 14:04

To:

Subject: FW: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch 

Carron

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hi , 

 

The planning applica�on for the Beinn Reithe site was rejected by the Park Authority on 31st October 2022. The 

project is now with the DPEA office for appeal. Details can be found here. 

 

Hopefully this is s�ll sufficient to allow for an addi�onal LOA to be processed. 

 

Many thanks, 

 

Aquaculture Project Manager  

 
T     W:www.simplybluegroup.com 
  
Scotland Office: 10 York Place, Edinburgh, EH1 3EP, UK  
 
This confidential communication issued by Simply Blue Energy Ltd is intended for the addressee or his/her authorised servant or agent only. The sender 
accepts no responsibility for unauthorised copying or processing of this transmission by any third party and disclaims any liability for any loss or damage 
arising as a result. Unauthorised recipients are requested to contact the sender immediately and to destroy this message.  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 

 

 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:53 PM 

To: @crownestatescotland.com> 

Subject: RE: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch Carron 

 

Hi , 

 

I’ll look to see send over the planning submission shortly. We’ve engaged with NLB and verbally, they have stated 

they do not see any immediate issues with the loca�on proposed. I will look to follow up and see if I can obtain 

wri=en confirma�on of this. I was not aware of any MoD moorings in the area – do you have details of these, and I 

can look into it? I would have imagined that any MoD moorings in that area would be associated with the Marconi 

site and therefore non-opera�onal. We would be happy to deconflict if you have any addi�onal informa�on that you

could provide us with.  

 

Thanks, 
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
 

 

 

 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:41 PM 

To: @simplybluegroup.com> 

Subject: RE: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch Carron 

 

Hi , 

 

If you could send over a copy of the planning submission that would open up a space for your new applica�on. 

However the other concerns s�ll stand, so I would recommend contac�ng the NLB and local moorings associa�on to 

get wri=en confirma�ons they are happy with your proposed area; which would also have to be altered to 

accommodate the MoD moorings. Have Loch Long Salmon done any ini�al checks on how suitable a site would be at 

Stromeferry, prior to contac�ng CES? 

 

Many thanks 

  

 

From: @simplybluegroup.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:26 PM 

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

 

Are you available for a short teams mee�ng on Friday? One of our LOAs is a site that we have now applied for 

planning permissions for. It is my understanding that this meant a further LOA could be submi=ed – it would be 

good to discuss.  

 

Thanks, 

 

Aquaculture Project Manager  

  

T:     W:www.simplybluegroup.com 
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:16 PM 

To: @simplybluegroup.com> 

Subject: RE: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch Carron 

 

Hi , 

 

Unfortunately I cannot process your lease op�on applica�on as Loch Long Salmon currently have 5 lease op�ons 

with us, which is the maximum number we allow a company to hold. There is also a conflict with exis�ng Ministry of 

Defence moorings and serious concerns regarding naviga�onal risk in the area. 

 

Many thanks 

 

 

From: @simplybluegroup.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:06 AM 

To: @crownestatescotland.com> 

Subject: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch Carron 

 

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Good morning , 

 

I’m looking to submit the New Lease Op�on Applica�on Form a=ached on behalf of Loch Long Salmon Ltd. Also 

a=ached is the Plan of Area of Seabed to be Leased at a 1:10,000 scale @ A4 also showing the loca�on of floa�ng 

umbilical connec�ng the shorebase to the mooring grid. 

 

Would you be able to confirm that this email submission is sufficient or is a posted paper-copy of the applica�on 

also required? Also, would you please be able to provide a quote so that I can raise a Purchase Order covering the 

payment of this applica�on? 

 

Many thanks and looking forward to hearing from you, 

 

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
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE The information in this message, including any 

attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and 

it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the 

sender know straight away. We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission. Crown Estate 

Scotland's head office is at Crown Estate Scotland, Quartermile Two, 2nd Floor, 2 Lister Square, 

Edinburgh, EH3 9GL.  


